City of West Hollywood
RFP Response to Questions
Web Developer

1. Could you please confirm for which technical resource (For Eg: Web Developer in Drupal, .Net, WordPress etc) the City is asking for the hourly rate?
We are not requiring or limiting development languages
2. What is the current technology platform of the website developed?
The RFQ for future microsites to be developed for certain City Projects, initiatives, and programs.
3. Who has previously developed the website?
This RFQ is not for any existing website.
4. What are the different types of projects involved? Is it Website design, development, maintenance etc. each being considered as different projects?
Design, Development and maintenance are all required as part of any project that comes from this RFQ.
5. Just wanted to clarify if this project is for website development and maintenance services OR Videography Services?
Web Development.  There was a typo that has now been corrected.
6. Is there any estimated budget that is set aside for this project?
This is not for a single upcoming project. The RFQ is for a pool of developers that will be eligible for future projects. Vendors selected for projects will submit budget estimates. 
7. Is this opportunity set aside for small business? If not, can you please give preference to small business?
This RFQ is not set aside for small businesses only.  We base our decisions strictly on the qualifications presented.
8. What is the duration of the contract?
The contract for project eligibility is for one year
9. Where is the place of performance?
The City of West Hollywood projects are located within The City of West Hollywood.
10. Are you looking for an individual to provides the RFQ services or is a team also accepted?
The RFQ is not limited to individuals.
11. If a team is accepted, how would you like us to go about calculating the hourly rate on the Jotform? 
If there is a variable rate for projects, list the rates on documentation that are submitted with the RFQ.
12. The Jotform states: "Upload a CV/Resume that outlines your experience and qualifications for videographer services for the City of West Hollywood." but the RFQ is looking for "experienced and professional web developers with demonstrated training and experience in web development, design services, and on-going website maintenance". Should the CV/Resume be geared towards web development or videography? 
Web Development.  There was a typo that has been corrected.
13. If a team is accepted, will you consider companies that use offshore team members?   
Projects will require onsite meetings from time to time. Per the required contract, the following guidelines must be followed.
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
The CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR’s own cost and expense, shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the contract, the following insurance policies:
Workers’ Compensation Coverage.  The CONTRACTOR shall maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for its employees in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  In addition, the CONTRACTOR shall require any and every subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California for all of the subcontractor’s employees.  Any notice of cancellation or non-renewal of all Workers’ Compensation policies must be received by the CITY at least thirty (30) days prior to such change.  The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the CONTRACTOR for City.
This provision shall not apply if the CONTRACTOR has no employees performing work under this Agreement.  If the CONTRACTOR has no employees for the purposes of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall sign the “Certificate of Exemption from Workers’ Compensation Insurance” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as “Exhibit B.”
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING.  The parties recognize that a substantial inducement to the CITY for entering into this Agreement is the professional reputation, experience, and competence of the CONTRACTOR.  Assignments of any or all rights, duties, or obligations of the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement will be permitted only with the express consent of the CITY.  The CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under this Agreement without the written authorization of the CITY.  If the CITY consents to such subcontract, the CONTRACTOR shall be fully responsible to the CITY for all acts or omissions of the subcontractor.  Nothing in this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between the CITY and subcontractor nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the CITY to pay or to see to the payment of any monies due to any such subcontractor other than as otherwise is required by law.
NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY.  The CONTRACTOR represents and agrees that it does not and will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, political affiliation or opinion, medical condition, or pregnancy or pregnancy-related condition.  The CONTRACTOR will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, religion, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, political affiliation or opinion, medical condition, or pregnancy or pregnancy-related condition.  Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:  employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoffs or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  The CONTRACTOR agrees to include in all solicitations or advertisements for employment and to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
RESTRICTIONS:  Arab League Boycott of Israel.  The CONTRACTOR hereby affirms it does not honor the Arab League Boycott of Israel.
[bookmark: _GoBack]RECORDS AND AUDITS. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain accounts and records, including personnel, property, and financial records, adequate to identify and account for all costs pertaining to this Agreement and such other records as may be deemed necessary by the CITY or any authorized representative.  All records shall be made available at the request of the CITY, with reasonable notice, during regular business hours, and shall be retained by the CONTRACTOR for a period of three years after the expiration of this Agreement.
